
 

 

MEMO 
City of Venice  

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  
Engineering Department 

 
 
To:  Edward Lavallee, City Manager 
 
From:  Kathleen Weeden, PE, City Engineer 
 
Date:  October 22, 2013 
 
Subject: Florida Department of Protection (FDEP)  

Bureau of Beaches and Coastal Systems 
DEP Agreement No. 13ST1 

  Venice Beach Nourishment  
 
 
Background: 
 
The City of Venice has been operating under an existing funding agreement amended 
annually with FDEP to provide State grant funds for the Venice Beach Nourishment.  
Periodic updates of the provisions of the funding assistance agreement to reflect the 
current project scope.  In order to clarify the funding terms, Agreement 13ST1 allocates 
FDEP funding participation during the next renourishment event in the amount of 
$1,851,316 based on the current project cost projections is being executed to replace 
the previously amended program. Venice Beach Nourishment project has been 
designated as one of the top seven priorities for the State which assisted in making the 
attached Agreement possible. 
 
Requested Action:   
 
Motion to authorize the Mayor to execute DEP Agreement No. 13ST1. 
 
 
 
City Attorney: Reviewed and approved. 
 
Risk Mgmt.:  Reviewed and approved. 
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